NYS Division of Parole

IFB 2010-01
Hearing Reporter & Transcription Services

Questions & Answers
Q: Is Butler Correctional Facility in Catchment Area #2? Also, are Parole Boards
held at this facility? Since Albion CF and Orleans CF Parole Boards are video-
conferenced in Buffalo, do we still have to go to these counties for Parole Revocation

Hearings?

A: Yes. Yes, however, Butler Parole Boards are currently covered by Parole
Verbatim staff. Yes. (Refer to Attachments D & E)

Q: After electronic submission of work and voucher, is a hard copy of the voucher
to be sent to 10 North Russell Road, Albany 122067

A: Yes. (Refer to Pg. 5,111, 1.)

Q: What is the requirement for including the certification (signature) page with the
transcripts?
A: The certification page must be submitted with the transcript. An electronic

signature is acceptable. (Refer to Pg. 4,9.)
Q: Is there a different address to access the Cryptographic Controls Standard?
A: The correct address is included in the Non-Disclosure Agreement:

http://www.cscic.state.ny.us/lib/policies/documents/Cyber-Security-Standard-S10-006-
Cryptographic-Controls.pdf.

Q: When Section "F" under "Scope of Services" requires individual transcripts to be
submitted as PDF/A-1 files, what constitutes an individual file as opposed to grouped
files to be sent using SFTP?

A: An individual transcript constitutes one hearing, for example, victim impact
statement. Grouped transcripts are considered as multiple transcripts completed at one
location, for example, Board interviews (defined on Pg. 16) at a facility. (Refer to Pg. 4,
F1,2)
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Q: Attachment G (MWBE forms) states "to be completed upon award notification".
Which of the three forms that are included in that attachment are required to be
submitted along with the IFB 2010-01?

A: MWBE forms only have to be submitted upon award notification; therefore, no
forms need to be submitted with IFB 2010-01. (Refer to Pg. 9, M.)

Q: Do the transcripts have to be printed on three-hole punch paper? (We currently
do this).

A: All transcripts must be submitted electronically, therefore, three-hole punch
paper will not be necessary. (Refer to Pg. 3, II, Scope of Services.)

Q: The colloquy format is different on the sample from what we have done in the
past. Is the format changing?

A: Yes, refer to attached samples.

Q: The Q and A format is also different on the sample from what we have done in
the past. Is the Q and A format also changing?

A: Yes, refer to attached samples.

Q: If the Certification page can fit at the end of the hearing, does it still need to go
on a separate page? I know it can't be counted.

A: Yes, the Certification page should be a separate page. (Refer to Pg. 4, 9.)
Q: I would like to know if there will be a Bidder's Conference held in Albany.

A: DOP did not opt to hold a Bidder’s Conference for this IFB.

Q: Please explain how we will obtain vouchers to be used for electronic
transmissions.
A: Electronic vouchers will not be provided. Vendors may opt to scan completed

invoices and vouchers along with the supporting documentation as PDF/A-1 files, to be
submitted along with transcripts.

Q: What constitutes an error in the transcript? Many parolees do not speak properly
and what could be perceived as an error is exactly what the parolee said or even what the
Commissioner said. Are you talking about typo errors?

A: Transcripts must be proofread by the reporter taking the testimony to ensure
complete accuracy. The transcript must reflect the exact conversation that took place;
regardless of whether proper grammar was used or not. (Refer to Pg. 4, E.)
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Q: Why has it been decided that we cannot charge for a cover page? A lot of work
goes into preparing this page and making sure that the names and numbers are correct.
A cover page could take as long as five to ten minutes to complete.

A: The cover page is not a verbatim document and is a standard form used by DOP.
Q: In not covering a job, are you taking into consideration snowstorms and
blizzards?

A: Yes, however, in the event that the vendor is cancelling, they must provide a

minimum of 24 hours notice, regardless if it is due to an act of nature. (Refer to Page 5,
G&l)

Q: Please explain the billing system. Do we send bills electronically or do we send
paper vouchers or both?

A: Both. An electronic voucher, invoice, and supporting documentation, must be
submitted with the electronic transcripts, and a paper voucher must be forwarded to the
Parole Transcription Unit. (Refer to Page 5, III.)

Q: Are all transcripts, vouchers and invoices to be sent electronically?

A: Yes. (Refer to Pg. 3, I Scope of Services, and Pg. 5, Il Financial)

Q: If transcripts, vouchers and invoices are sent electronically, do we only need to
send the original voucher and invoice through the mail?

Yes. (Refer to Page 5,111, 1.)
Will we ever be required to print a hard copy of the hearings as we currently do?

No, the specifications of this IFB require electronically submitted transcripts.

Additional information can be found at http://www.pdfa.org.

A
Q
A
Q: Where can we obtain further information regarding PDF/A-1?
A
Q

: Does the electronic signature of the reporter need to be an image or a digital
signature?

A: Both are acceptable.
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Q: Does every transcript need to be electronically signed or can they be signed as a
group?

Each transcript must be signed and certified individually. (Refer to Page 4, 9.)
Does the Division of Parole need paper copies in addition to the PDF?

No, the specifications of this IFB require electronically submitted transcripts.
For the PDF/A-1 file, will PDF A-1 a or b be required?

PDF/A-1.

How will the invoice be submitted?

e xR x o

Electronically. Vendors may opt to scan completed invoices and vouchers along
w1th the supporting documentation as PDF/A-1 files, to be submitted along with
transcripts. (Refer to Page 5, III)

Q: In the listing of Catchment areas, is the number of pages for each year or for the
entire bid period; ie, five years?

A: The estimated number of pages typed represents one-year. (Refer to Page 6, IV
and Page 7.)

Q: Will the winning bid be the only agency awarded in the area or will there be
more than one agency in the event that — for whatever reason, illness, vacation, etc — the
winning agency is unable to cover a job?

A: The winning bid will be the only agency awarded. The Division intends to award
one contract per catchment area. (Refer to Page 6, IV.)

Q: What are the current prices for Catchment 7?

A: Any information regarding the current prices must be submitted to the Division's
FOIL Unit, Records Access Officer, as a Freedom of Information Law request.

Q: Will the award be based on the bottom line or on the experience and expertise of
the agency?

A: The Division intends to award one contract per Catchment area to the lowest
grand total cost vendor who meets all required specifications. (Refer to Page 10, VII.)
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30. Q: Is there an opportunity to receive increases in prices during the bid period?
A: No.

31. Q: Some facilities in Catchment 4 outline that their Boards are videoconferenced to
Syracuse. Does this mean 4 does those boards or Catchment 5?

A: Catchment Area 4 would be required to cover the video-conferenced Boards.
Vendor:
Signature:
Title: Date:
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